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November 4, 2005 
 
 
Jamie Bragg-Lovejoy 
Alternative Community Living, Inc. 
70 Lafayette 
Pontiac, MI  48342 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AS730256810 
Weiss Facility 
1617 Weiss St. 
Saginaw, MI  48602 

 
 
Dear Ms. Bragg-Lovejoy: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (989) 839-1144. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Diane L Stier, Licensing Consultant 
Office of Children and Adult Licensing 
PO Box 1609 
1509 Washington, Ste A 
Midland, MI  48641 
(989) 839-1207 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AS730256810 
  
Licensee Name: Alternative Community Living, Inc. 
  
Licensee Address:   70 Lafayette 

Pontiac, MI  48342 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (248) 338-7458 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: Jamie Bragg-Lovejoy, Designee 
  
Name of Facility: Weiss Facility 
  
Facility Address: 1617 Weiss St. 

Saginaw, MI  48602 
  
Facility Telephone #: (989) 797-3954 
  
Capacity: 5 
  
Program Type: MENTALLY ILL 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
This addendum notes a requested change in the facility’s name. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

Licensee Designee Jamie Bragg-Lovejoy notified the consultant that once another 
Crisis facility was in place, she wished the name of this facility to be changed. 

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
The consultant received a call from Ms. Bragg-Lovejoy reporting that this was no 
longer a Crisis facility.  The licensee designee requested that the name be changed 
to Weiss Facility.  The consultant made the requested change on the licensing 
system, and requested that a new license, bearing the new name, be printed. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the status of this license remain unchanged and that the 
facility be known henceforth as the Weiss Facility. 

 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Diane L Stier 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


